MapkonouAlo, 11 louAiouv 2017
lpog
Ta Zwuateia-MéEAn tng EOI

Ofua: Zevodoxeia BaAkavikou lMNpwtadAnuarog
Ayarnntol Kuptot,

OMAot ot aBANTEC (opadiko Kal atopLko) Tou BaAkavikol MpwtabAnpatog
YE Ba peivouv oto enionpo Eevodoxelwv Twv aywvwv (Sankt Peterburg).

Juvenwc, ool oL aBANnTEG kal 6ool ouvodol emtbBupolv va peivouv oto
enionuo éevodoyxeiwv Twv aywvwv (Sankt Peterburg) mapakaAouvtal va
amootelAouV TIC KPATAOELS TOug (Ovoua, nuépa adeéncg/avoxwpnong,
TuTog Swpatiov) oto hef@hef.gr.

ErumA€ov, oog mpowBolpe evnuépwon tng Boulyapikic Opoomovdiog
OXETIKA E TG KPATHOELG TTOU HItopoUV val KAVOUV POVOL TouG oL cuvodol
N ¢Aablot (Oxt ot abAntég) oe aAAa Eevodoyeia ywa to BaAkavikod
MpwtdBAnua.

T€Aog, yla ta umoAouta B€pato mpoypappatiopoy, Ba akoAouBroel
gvnuépwon amd tov Apxnyo Oupadoag kat tnv EOl apéowg HOALG ot
SL0pYavVWTECG OTEIAOUV TO TIPOYPAULO TWV AYWVWV.

Elpoote otn 6uaBeon oag yia kaBe dteukpivion.

Me ektipnon,

AlMO THN EOIMNAZIAZ



From: Bulgarian Equestrian Federation
[mailto:bef@horsesportbg.org]

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 6:09 PM

To: Charalampopoulou Epi; Sandra Houhouli; Subject:
Accomodation for Balkan Jumping Championship

Dear NF,

Bulgarian Equestrian Federation has the pleasure to invite you to
the Balkan Jumping Championship on 30 August - 2nd September
in Zhitnitsa, Bulgaria

We would like to inform you that the official hotel for the Balkan
Championship for teams, individual riders, Chief equips and
officials is hotel Sankt Peterburg in Plovdiv. BEF in cooperation
with Sankt Peterburg has a special room rates for accommodation:
Single room BB 60

Double room BB 75 Euro

In order to avoid any problems with the accommodation | would
like kindly to ask you all bookings to be made by relevant NF to
Bulgarian Equestrian Federation: bef@horsesportbg.org

The hotel in the Riding center in Zhitnitsa is available for
accommodation and you can make reservations on your own
expenses on e-mail: marketing@trakiec-bg.com

Kind regards,

Teodora

Teodora Kostova

International Relations
Bulgarian Equestrian Federation
75, Vasil Levski Blvd.

1040 Sofia, Bulgaria

Tel: +359 2 986 53 99

Fax: +359 2 988 44 06

Mobile: +359 878 604 346

Web: www.horsesportbg.org




